
ErinRivero

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Thursday, November06, 20142:57PM
To: KerryBigelow; JenniferQuijano
Subject: FW: EmmaAbutin - BoardsandCommissionsApplicationForm

Tyshar

From: ]   
Sent: Wednesday, November05, 201411:52AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: EmmaAbutin - BoardsandCommissionsApplicationForm

APPLICATIONFORMEMBERSHIPONCITYBOARDS,  
COMMISSIONSANDCOMMITTEES

Prefix: Mrs.  
Name:  EmmaAbutin
Address: 
PrimaryPhone: 
SecondaryPhone:
Email: 

AreasofInterest: 

CommissiononAging

AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?: Yes

DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?: Yes

HowmanyyearshaveyoulivedinChulaVista?: 27

Presentemployer:  retired

Occupation:  RN, PHN

AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard, CommitteeorCommission?:  No

HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard, CommissionorCommittee?  Yes

Whichones?:  
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CommissiononAging

Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  Yes

Whichones?:  

SouthBayPublicHealthCenterManager

WhatareyourPrincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledge
canyoubringtothoseareas?:  
knowledgeablewithcommunityhealthandresources

Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?:  
enhancedawarenessofdiversecommunityhealth
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LeahLarrarte

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Friday, July17, 20152:32PM
To: KerryBigelow; AdriannaHernandez; JudyWalsh-Jackson
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: Fernandez, Patricia.docx

ResumeAttached

Tyshar

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, July16, 20154:04PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 07/16/20154:03PM
Response #: 52
SubmitterID: 3225
IPaddress: 72.199.6.173
Timetocomplete: 31min. , 56sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix
Dr.   

2.  FirstandLastName
PatriciaFernandez

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

1



5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

Pleaseindicate, inorderofpreference, whichofthefollowingboard(s) and/orcommission(s) youwouldbeinterestedin
servingon.  Youmayselectuptothree.  

9.  FirstChoice:  
InternationalFriendshipCommission

10.  SecondChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

11.  ThirdChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

12.  \[S\] Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, Civil
ServiceCommission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

13.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

14.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  HowLong?  
20years

16.  Presentemployer
LakesideUnionSchoolDistrict

17.  Occupation
SchoolAdministrator

18.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

19.  Whichone(s)?  
N/A
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20.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

21.  Whichones?  
N/A

22.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

23.  Whichones?  
ChristianYouthTheatre

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
ThereareseveralpersonalandprofessionalexperiencesthatwouldallowmetoservetheInternationalFriendship
Commission. Myprincipalareaofinterestistosustainexistingpartnershipsandforgenewrelationshipsbetweenthecityof
ChulaVistaandourcities. IpromoteinternationaltravelamongstyoungpeopleatworkbeingthatIworkdirectlywith
studentswhoareimmersedinChineseandSpanishlanguageandculture. Onapersonallevel, Ihaveservedaschaperoneona
successfulstudyabroadstudentexchangeprogram. ItwouldbeanhonortoservethecityasaCommissioner.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
ThecityofChulaVistacurrentlyhasasisterhoodwiththecityofIrapuato, GuanajuatoinMexico. IhavefamilyinIrapuato. I
hopetobeinstrumentalinestablishingastudentambassadorprogrambetweenbothcities. Also, IwoulddoeverythingIcan
tosupporttheworkoftheInternationalFriendshipCommission.   

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. Bysubmittingthis
application, Iherebyattestthattheaboveinformationisaccurateandtrue.  

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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PatriciaEspinozaFernandez

OBJECTIVE
CityofChulaVistaInternationalFriendshipCommissioner

EDUCATION
2015 Ed.D.  EducationalLeadership, SanDiegoStateUniversity

Dissertation: DualLanguageImmersionProgramEquityandAccess
2002 M.A. EducationalLeadership, SanDiegoStateUniversity

Thesis: ReadingComprehension: FamilyReadingProgramImpacton
PrimaryGradeStudents

1993 B.A.  LiberalStudies-MulticulturalBiliterateEducationSanDiegoStateUniversity
1988 A.A. LiberalArts MountSaintMary’sCollege, DohenyCampus
1986 Diploma TheodoreRooseveltHighSchool, LosAngeles

AWARDS
2011 Fellow ColonialWilliamsburgTeacherInstitute
2011 TeamLeader PhilMickelsonExxonMobileTeacherAcademy
2009 U.S. Delegate ChineseBridgeDelegationDelegateto

Beijing, ChinaandWuhan, China
2008 StrategicPlanningLead SanDiegoCountyOfficeofEducation
2006 ScholarshipRecipient CaliforniaTeachers’ Association
2004 SiteTeacheroftheYear SouthBayUnionSchoolDistrict
1998 EmployeeoftheMonth SouthBayUnionSchoolDistrict
1986 OutstandingLeadership UCLAUpwardBound

TEACHINGANDLEADING
2011-Present LakesideUnionSchoolDistrict

VicePrincipal: LakesideMiddleSchool
Principal: RiverviewInternationalAcademyontheWinterGardensCampus
VicePrincipalofTwoSchoolSites: EucalyptusHillsElementary & Riverview
InternationalAcademyontheWinterGardensCampus
SpanishLanguageImmersionLeadTeacher

2009-2011 SanDiegoUnifiedSchoolDistrict
GiftedandTalentedEducation (GATE) andSpanishLanguageImmersion
TeacherLeader: LongfellowSpanishImmersionMagnet

2008-2009 SanDiegoCountyOfficeofEducation
Coordinator: WorldLanguageInstruction, DAIT (DistrictandSchool
Improvement) Team

2008 Ballard & ThighePublishers
Consultant/AuthoringCollaborator: IPTSpanishOralIandOralII

2003 CaliforniaCommissiononTeacherCredentialing
Consultant, SB2042ElementarySubjectMatterReviewer

1994-2008 SouthBayUnionSchoolDistrict
InterimSchoolPrincipal
ResourceTeacherforSchoolImprovement
DistrictTeacheronSpecialAssignment
BTSASupportProvider
DistrictMentorTeacher
BilingualTeacher

1989-1993 SanDiegoUnifiedSchoolDistrict
InstructionalAssistant

1987-1988 LosAngelesUnifiedSchoolDistrict
CareerCenterAssistant

ACADEMICPOSITIONS
2014-Present SanDiegoStateUniversity
2014-Present UniversityofCaliforniaatRiverside, Extension

OnlineInstructor: EDUC-X80AnIntroductiontoEarlyChildhoodStudies:  
ChildGrowthandDevelopment



PatriciaEspinozaFernandez

2003-2010 UniversityofCaliforniaatSanDiego, Extension
OnlineInstructor: EDUC-30089StrategiesforTeachingtheGiftedand
Talented; EDUC-30087TeachingtheGiftedandTalented: Differentiating
theCurriculum; EDUC-31023; EnglishLanguageLearners; EDUC-30961
ReadingMatters: SupportingStrugglingReaders6-12andAdult; EDUC- 
30145TheReadingProcess; EDUC-31355ClearCredentialOrientation;  
EDUC-31356CollaborationandSupportforEffectiveTeaching

2001-2003 UniversityofCaliforniaatSanDiego
DistinguishedTeacherinResidence, TeacherEducationProgram:   

Undergraduateandgraduate-levelcourseinstruction: TEP-152o
A & BilingualInstructionalPractices; TEP130Clinical
Supervision
Placement, supervisionandevaluationofstudentteachersino
SanDiegoCountyElementarySchools
Performedfacultymemberdutiesie. Recruitment,  o
collaboration, networking, guestlectures.  

CERTIFICATIONANDTRAINING
NoChildLeftBehind (NCLB) HighlyQualifiedTeacherinSpanish
ProjectGLAD (GuidedLanguageAcquisitionDesign)  
WriteInstituteTrained
LearningHeadquartersK-6WritingTrained
ProfessionalLearningCommunities (PLC)  
ResponsetoIntervention (RtI) Trained
CrisisPreventionIntervention (CPI) Trained
FirstAid & CPRTrained
CognitiveCoachingTrained
DAIT (DistrictandSchoolImprovement) certifiedbyCaliforniaDepartmentofEducation
TrainerofInstructorsCaliforniaReadingLionsCenter2009

PearsonReadingStreetandLanguageCentral (K-5) Programs1&2
PersonCalledelaLecturaProgram3
MacMillanMcGrawHillCaliforniaTreasuresELD (K-6) Programs1&2
MacMillanMcGrawHillCaliforniaTesorosELD (K-6) andCaliforniaTesorosProgram3

Trainer, HamptonBrownEnglishLanguageDevelopment (K-6)  
Trainer, HoughtonMifflinLanguageArts (K-6)  
Trainer, MacMillanMcGraw-HillLanguageArts (K-6), 1998-2000
BilingualCross-culturalLanguageandAcademicDevelopment (BCLAD)  
CaliforniaAdministrativeServicesCredential

SELECTEDPRESENTATIONSANDTALKS
DualLanguageInstitute (SDCOE), MandarinMaterials, ResourcesandMore! Workshop, 2015
CABE (CaliforniaAssociationforBilingualEducation) LibrosenEspañolParentConference, ElArbol
GenerosoWorkshop, 2004.  
TheEarlyYearsConferenceforEarlyChildhoodEducators, DevelopingSpokenLanguageinaTwo- 
WayImmersionClassroom, 2003.  
California’sAnnualKindergartenConference, ChantingandWritingYourWayThroughFairyTales:  
K-1Make-itTake-it, 2000and2002.  
UniversityofCaliforniaatSanDiego, TeacherEducationProgram, TopicsincludeEnglishLearners,  
EnglishLanguageDevelopment, primarylanguageinstruction, ShelteredInstruction, authentic
assessment, 2001-2003
SouthBayUnionSchoolDistrictMentorProfessionalDevelopmentPresentations, Topicsinclude
ClassroomManagementandContent-areaInstruction, EnglishLearnerSupport, 1998-2000.  

LANGUAGES
English - Fluent: Reading, Writing, Speaking
Spanish - Fluent: Reading, Writing, Speaking

EXTRACURRICULAR
2012-Present BoardMember, WhisperingWindsCatholicConferenceCenter & Campground



PatriciaEspinozaFernandez

2014-Present ProductionTeam, SouthCountySanDiegoCYT (ChristianYouthTheatre)   
2012-Present ReligiousEducationTeacher, MaterDeiCatholicParish
2009-2011 ElectedMember, SchoolSiteCouncil, SweetwaterUnionHighSchoolDistrict
2009 InternationalStudyAbroadChaperone, SweetwaterUnionHighSchoolDistrict

INTERESTS
Travel
Camping
Baking
Sewing

REFERENCES
Availableuponrequest



LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Tuesday, October27, 201512:07PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Completed

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 10/27/201512:06PM
Response #: 74
SubmitterID: 5802
IPaddress: 99.67.148.7
Timetocomplete: 4min. , 15sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
SamuelStrong

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
YouthActionCouncil

10.  SecondChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

11.  ThirdChoice: (ifapplicable)  
Notanswered

12.  Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, CivilService
Commission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

13.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
No

14.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  HowLong?  
2

16.  Presentemployer
n/a

17.  Occupation
StudentEastlakeHigh

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
StudentinterestedinservingasliasonwithCityCouncil

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
Moreinvolvementwithcommunity

26.    
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. IattestthattheinformationI

haveprovidedisaccurateandtrue.   

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
Sent: Wednesday, October21, 201510:36PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 10/21/201510:36PM
Response #: 69
SubmitterID: 5696
IPaddress: 99.74.221.123
Timetocomplete: 53min. , 29sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
MatthewHong

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
7Years

16.  Presentemployer
N/A

17.  Occupation
Student

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
I'mmainlyinterestedintobringingaboutawarenesstobothenvironmentalandeconomicissueswithinthecommunity. Over
thesummer, IhadtheprivilegeofgainingexclusiveviewsonGreek'seconomicplight, throughaforeigneducationprogram
withBrownUniversity. ThislearningopportunityabroadinEuropetaughtmethecertaineconomicsexperienceunknownto
mostofmyfellowyouth. Furthermore, Ihavehadpreviousexperiencedoingboththroughmyworkinthe "TrashTalkers"  
youthcommunityprogramatOperationSamaha. Wherein, Iwasabletogainexclusiveknowledgeontheimprovementof
publicecologicalhealth, andtheabilitiesnecessarytoteachandenactsaidknowledge. Ofcourse, withinthe "TrashTalkers,"  
ourobjectivescouldnothavebeenmetwithoutproperfunding. Asaresult, Iamhighlyfamiliarwiththeprocessof
fundraising, andfundsmanagingthroughcollaborationwithlocalbusinesses. Withmycollectiveexperience, Iamabletobring
informationinimprovingthehealthofChulaVista'senvironment, managingsaidimprovement, andteachothershowtoreach
thesegoals.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
InjoiningtheYouthActionCouncil, IhopetobeabletoimprovetheecologicalconditionswithinChulaVista, createfinancially
sustainablewaystoperpetuatethisupgradetothecity, andbeabletoeducateothercommunitymembersontheimportance
oftheaforementionedpoints. Thisissothatlivingqualitywithinthecitycanincreaseandmaintainhigh. Inimprovingthe
qualityoflivinginanysmallwaypossible, Ihopethatbothcurrentandfuturemembersofthecommunitywillbeableto
appreciatewhyIcallChulaVistamyhome. Lookingforward, IplantouseanyexperienceIcangarnerinordertospreadthis
feelingofgoodwilltowardsotherfacetsoftheSanDiegocountyarea.   

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
Sent: Tuesday, October27, 201511:20AM
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
Date & Time: 10/27/201511:20AM
Response #: 73
SubmitterID: 5797
IPaddress: 72.199.82.104
Timetocomplete: 20min. , 53sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName
DanielaDiaz

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
12yrs

16.  Presentemployer
highschoolstudent

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
IhavebeeninvolvedandamamemberofmyschoolSchoolsitecouncilandPrincipal'sroundtable. Ialsowasveryactivein
theschoolsaccredidationprocess (WASC) lastyear. Ilovehistoryandknowinghowthegovernmentworks. Ifeelit'simportant
toknowtheworldaroundyouandhowitaffectsallofustobecomebettercitizensofthisworld.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
YouthActionCouncilencompassesabiggerscalethanwhatI'vedoneatschool. Itwouldbegratifyingtoknowthatouractions
throughtheYACcouldaffectalargernumberofpeople. Affectingchangelikemaybestartingawaterbottlefillupstationfor
allschools, especiallythelowerincomeones, justliketheonestartedupatSweetwaterHighSchool.   

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
Sent: Tuesday, October27, 20156:02PM
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
Date & Time: 10/27/20156:01PM
Response #: 75
SubmitterID: 5812
IPaddress: 68.8.42.222
Timetocomplete: 15min. , 0sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
ColinTam

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
15years

16.  Presentemployer
N.A

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
MyprincipalareaofinterestintheCitygovernmentincludegaininganewperspectiveofhowtheCity’sadministrativesystem
operatestoseeifIwouldbeinterestedinstudyinglawincollege. IamstartingtothinkaboutthedifferentopportunitiesIwill
havewhenchoosingamajorincollege, andIfeeltheYouthActionCouncilisawaythatIcanexperiencewhatitfeelsliketo
bepartofagovernmentbody. Alsobeingpartofthecouncilwillteachmeimportantvaluessuchasresponsibility, howto
workasateamtoachieveacommongoal, stayingorganized, andmuchmore. SomeexperienceIhavewithbeingpartofa
youthcouncilincludetheGreaterSanDiegoScienceandEngineeringFair: StudentAdvisoryBoard(SAB). Wemeetabout2to3
timesamonthwhennearingthesciencefairseasontoplanoutwhatwewanttoaccomplishthatyear. Wealsorunfree
seminarsonhowtocreateandpresentasciencefairprojectformiddleandhighschoolagedstudents. IfeelIcanbringthe
experienceofbeingontheSABtotheYouthActionCouncil. AswellasbeingpartoftheSABIhaveplayedbasketballsinceI
wasabout8yearsold. Ihavegrowntotrustmyteammatesastheywilltrustmetodoourjob. Ibelievebeinginateam
environmenthashelpedmelearnasenseofworkingtogethertowardsacommongoalthatIcanapplytotheYouthAction
Council.  

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
AspartoftheYouthActionCouncilIhopetoorganizemorecommunityeventsthatfamiliesofallagescouldparticipatein. As
alongtimeresidentofChulaVistaIalwaysfeltthatwecoulddomoreasacitytoengagethecommunityinmanyfunevents.  
OneofthebestmemoriesIhavefrommychildhoodiswatchingthefireworkswithmyfamilyalongwithmanyothersfromour
community. Ithinkitwouldbeamazingtohaveeventslikethismoreoftenbecauseitmakeseveryonefeelproudtolivein
suchabeautifulcity. AnotherwayIwanttoimpactthecityisspreadthewordoftheGreaterSanDiegoScienceand
EngineeringFair. EachyearthefairmainlyconsistsofstudentsfromtheNorthCounty. Ourschoolsdon’tpromotethescience
fairbecausetheysimplydon’tknow. Itisagreatwaytoestablishconnectionswithcompaniesthatcometolookatthe
projectseachyear. IfmorepeoplefromtheSouthBayareawouldjustknowwhatopportunitiessuchasthesciencefaircould
doforthemtheymightconsiderentering. AlsoIwouldlovetointroducenewprogramsintothelibrarysystemsforpeopleof
allages. IcurrentlyvolunteerattheBonitalibraryandIreallyadmiretheprogramsandclubstheyprovidetopeoplefromthe
community. Iwouldlovetointroducedifferentcommunityclubssuchasachessormusicclubandmaybeevenasuperheroor
StarWarsclubforyoungerkids. OverallIwouldlovetoinfluencecommunityinvolvementinwhatevertheyfindinteresting
andprovidingmoreopportunitiestothepeopleofChula
Vista

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

3



LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, October22, 20155:02PM
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
Date & Time: 10/22/20155:02PM
Response #: 70
SubmitterID: 5717
IPaddress: 107.203.96.92
Timetocomplete: 10min. , 6sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName
GabrielaPerez

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
10

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



SharpJuniorVolunteerandStudentLeadership

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
IaminterestedinbecomingamemberoftheYouthActionCouncilbecauseIwouldliketheopportunitytobemoreinvolved
inmycommunityandgainabetterunderstandingofhowChulaVista'sgovernmentworks. AsacurrentmemberoftheSharp
ChulaVistaJuniorVolunteerteamandleaderonStudentLeadershipIhavegainedadeepappreciationforhelpingothersand
servingmycommunity. IamalsoanewmemberoftheRedCrossClubwhichprovidesmewithadditionalopportunitiesto
helpindividuals. Iamarespectful, responsible, andhardworkingindividualandwouldappreciatethechancetobepartofthis
council.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
ThroughthisexperienceIhopetoestablishabetterrelationshipwithmycommunityanditsmembersaswellasfurther
developleadershipskillsthroughthecouncil'smanycommunityoutreachprojects. Iwouldalsoliketoimprovemygeneral
knowledgeofthelogisticsofourcity'sgovernment.   

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
Sent: Wednesday, October21, 20156:14PM
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
Date & Time: 10/21/20156:14PM
Response #: 67
SubmitterID: 5691
IPaddress: 99.169.170.5
Timetocomplete: 8min. , 55sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName
ElizabethHafen

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
Chulavista

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
16years

16.  Presentemployer
None

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



americanredcross, habitatforhumanity, localsportsteam (wrestling: Badgers / ultimatewarrior,   

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
Education, duetothatIamastudentandawareofschoollifeandanysituationthatrevolvesaroundit.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
Iwouldliketobeinthecouncilinordertohavemyinputandmakeadifferenceoneducationandschoolissues

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
Sent: Wednesday, October21, 20159:03PM
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
Date & Time: 10/21/20159:03PM
Response #: 68
SubmitterID: 5694
IPaddress: 72.220.50.113
Timetocomplete: 49min. , 57sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Notanswered

2.  FirstandLastName
HannahJohnson

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
none

17.  Occupation
student

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
Iama10thgradestudentatEastlakeHighSchoolandIaminterestedinlearningmoreaboutthecitygovernmentandthe
manyleadershipoportunitiesitoffers. IwouldliketobealinkbetweenmypeersandthegovernmentandIhavesomeskills
thatcouldhelpwiththis. Forexample, IhavelearnedhowtoworkwithothersthroughmymanyearswiththeGirlScoutsof
SanDiegoandIamalsofluentinEnglishandSpanish. Thissoundslikeaveryexcitinglearningopportunitythaticouldreally
benifitfrom.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
IwouldliketobringtheperspectiveoftheChulaVistayouthtotheCityCouncil.   

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
Sent: Sunday, November01, 20157:51PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 11/01/20157:50PM
Response #: 78
SubmitterID: 5887
IPaddress: 107.207.228.254
Timetocomplete: 52min. , 18sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
ParisDelgado

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
12years

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
MyprimaryinterestsinCitygovernmentarecriminaljustice, internationalrelations, housingcommission, andparksand
recreation. I'm16yearsoldandcurrentlyhavelimitedexperienceinanyoftheseareasbutIdohaveastrongdesiretolearn
andbecomeinvolvedwithCitygovernment. TheexperienceIhaveworkinginthecommunityincludesvolunteeringat
EastlakeCommunityChurch, helpingcoachyouthlacrosse, andvolunteeringwithHHSAforalocaltoydrivethroughChild
WelfareServices.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
I'mproudtohavebeenraisedinChulaVistaandIhopetoparticipateinactivitiesthatwillhelpbetterourcity. Ilookforward
tolearningaboutcitygovernmentandbeingapositivevoicefortheYouthofChulaVista.   

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
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